
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Our Mission:  The Glendale Community College Regional Consortium welcomes adult learners  
of all abilities and provides accessible pathways to skill acquisition and education towards  

viable employment, through multiple career partners. 
 

California Adult Education Program Implementation Meeting  
March 21, 2024  1:00pm-3:00pm 

 

Webex Meeting Agenda 
     
 

Agenda Item Purpose Person(s) 
Responsible 

Timeframe 

I.  Introduction A. Welcome  
B. Director’s Report 

 

Alfred 
 

15 min 

II. Public Comment A. Community Comments 
 

Community 5 min 

III.  Minutes A. Review & Approval of 
Minutes for February 15, 
2024 

Board 10 min 

IV.  Marketing A. Presentation and Update on 
Marketing 

Patricia  30 min 

V.  Partner 
Presentation 

A. Frank D. Lanterman Regional 
Center 

Evie Kim 
Yessenia Villacorta 

30 min 

VI.  Next Meeting A. Next meeting date:  
April 18, 2024 

 

 

 IX. Adjourn A. Adjournment  

  



 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Adult Education Implementation Virtual Meeting  
February 15, 2024  1:00pm-3:00pm 

 
Attendees: Gamid Ahkmedov, Hrachuhi Arustamyan, Alees Gharibian, Hilda 

Ghazarian,  Edith Gonzalez, Jacqueline Hernandez, Laura Isaacs-Galvan, 
Ani Khachikyan, Jonathan Pelletier, Naomi Sato, Anthony Vulafana 

Board Members: Alfred Ramirez, Judith Velasco 

Coordinator: MaryAnn Pranke      
 

Meeting Notes 
Agenda Item Outcome 

I.  Introduction A. Director’s Report 
1. Alfred shared that the Spring semester is beginning with 

full classes. 
 

2. Wait lists continue for ESL with hundreds currently on the 
list. 
 

3. Alfred also announced that the CNA program continues to 
be on hold pending state approval. 

II.  Public 
Comment 

A. Community Comments 
1. No comments were submitted or presented. 

III.  Minutes A. Approval of Minutes 
1. Minutes for January 18, 2024 were presented and 

approved by the Board. 
IV.  Strategic 

Planning 
A. Labor Market Information   

1. MaryAnn conducted a presentation on the labor market 
focusing on healthcare and the continued demand for 
occupations in the industry. 

V.  Partner 
Updates 

A. Partner Updates 
1. GYA:  Laura announced that the STEP paid work 

experience program was underway for youth and young 
adults (ages 16-21) with disabilities. Any Garfield student 
that has a disability and is within the age group can be 
referred to Laura. 

a. Laura also shared that Garfield students, ages 18-
24, are also eligible for paid work experience. Any 
Garfield student within this age group can be 
referred to Laura if they are interested in 
internships, externships, part-time and full-time 
work. 



 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Agenda Item Outcome 
 

2. VWDB:  Judith announced the success of the Health Fair 
just held at the VJC and shared that the next fair would be 
held on February 13th focusing on manufacturing jobs. 
 

3. VJC: Ani reported that the healthcare job fair was a 
success with 10 employers and 200 job seekers.  

a. She also noted that a second job fair was held for 
an aerospace company, Senior SSP Aerospace, 
that had 70 openings. 
 

b. Ani reported on the status of the medical assistant 
paid externships: 8 are currently enrolled, 4 
completed their externships and 4 are still working. 
Of the 8 so far, 1 extern was asked to stay on by the 
employer. 

 
4. IRC: Hilda reported that they are still very busy with 

refugees coming in from different countries. IRC is offering 
a series of citizenship workshops at libraries located 
throughout Los Angeles. 

a. Hilda also noted that New American Initiative 
Immigration/Citizenship services are well underway. 

 
5. GCC ESL:  Naomi reported that more than 3,000 Russian 

and Ukrainian refugees are enrolled at Garfield. Instructors 
are seeing less Spanish speaking immigrants. 
 

6. DOR:  Jonathan reported that they continue serving 
people with disabilities and are seeing an increase in those 
with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) and 
depression. 
 

7. JVS: Alees announced that a new policy was released to 
continue the housing and utility assistance for Ukrainians. 
Applications are being accepted now and the program will 
continue through September 2024.  

a. Alees also reported that they continue to receive 
new cases for new refugees and are providing full 
services including supportive services. 

 
VI.  Next Meeting Next meeting will be held: March 21, 2024; 1:00-3:00pm 

 



Meeting Schedule
Program Year 2023 - 2024

Month Date Partner Presentation

July July 20, 2023

Professional Development: Stress 
Management: Manage your stress before it 
manages you!  Melina Sardar

August August 17, 2023 Cancelled Meeting

September September 21, 2023 The Campbell Center

October October 19, 2023 JVS SoCal

November November 16, 2023

Professional Development: TRAUMA!
The Most Powerful Hidden Barrier to 
Employment - Larry Robbin

December December 21, 2023 No Meeting

January January 18, 2024 Armenian Relief Society

February February 15, 2024 Labor Market Information: Healthcare

March March 21, 2024 Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center

April April 18, 2024 Professional Development: Sardar Consulting

May May 16, 2024 Strategic Planning

June June 20, 2022 Strategic Planning.

3/19/2024



GlendaleLEARNS 
Presents

Emotional Hijack:  How to Not Take Things Personal!

Summary: The ability to keep our emotions under control requires more than a willing 
heart.  It requires self-management and self-awareness skills.  Our specific manner of 
comprehending situations dictates our subsequent reactions. This training explores the root 
cause of emotional highjack and how to deal with it.  Will explore the “Why” behind many of 
the learned behaviors and emotions. Learn the different ways your brain processes 
information and the automatic interpretations we make to daily events. Explore and 
understand our reactions and the direct relationship of our thinking and feeling.

Learning Objectives

• How to increase personal awareness self- management skills and manage emotional 
impulses.

• Explore events that trigger an amygdala attach (Emotional Hijack)
• Expose participants to a practical technique of how to deal with conflict and difficult 

situations where our emotional brain takes over
• Explore tools to regulate emotions and respond to situations appropriately

July 20, 2023
1:00pm – 3:00pm

RSVP to : mpranke@glendaleca.gov for WebEx link

There is no cost to attend this professional development opportunity which will be held during our 
monthly GlendaleLEARNS meeting.

mailto:mpranke@glendaleca.gov


WE’RE HIRING
Explore Boundless Opportunities

through the Glendale Youth Alliance!

CALLING ALL
GARFIELD STUDENTS

AGES 18 TO 24
APPLY TODAY

(818) 937-8057 / LIsaacs@GlendaleCA.gov
GlendaleYouthAlliance.com

The Glendale Youth Alliance is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available
upon request to individuals with disabilities. TTY 818-548-3857



The LIFERAP program provides case management and wrap 
around services to improve the quality of life of Glendale families 
by providing rental and employment assistance for low income, 
working households.

Eligibility Requirements:
Must be a Glendale resident
Currently residing in a rental unit
Have one or more children under the age of 18 - 
Minor must be 18 or younger at the time of application
Must have Right to Work documents
At least 1 family member must be working 32 hours a week or more
Must be willing to commit to the program for 12 months; 
meet with case manager monthly; open a saving plan; provide all 
necessary documentation
Cash aid (CalWORKS) recipients are not eligible for the program

   Low Income Family Employment and Rental Assistance Program (LIFERAP) is an 
Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request 
to individuals with disabilities with 3 days prior notice by calling (818) 937-8000. 
TTY users, please call (818) 548-3857.                                                   

Applications Open 
2/27/2024 - 3/15/2024

Family Annual Income Eligibility Guideline:

2 people   3 people   4 people   5 people   6 people
 $80,750     $90,850     $100,900     $109,000   $117,050

LIFERAP
Low Income Family Employment And Rental Assistance Program

•
•
•

•
•
•

•

For more information please contact:
Eliza Dzhaneryan
(818) 937-8056

To Apply, visit
GlendaleCA.gov/LiferapApp2024  
or scan this QR code 



LIFERAP ծրագիրը տրամադրում է գործերի կառավարման և հատուկ խնամքի 
ծառայություններ՝ Գլենդելի ընտանիքների կյանքի որակը բարելավելու համար՝ 
տրամադրելով վարձակալության և աշխատանքի տեղավորման օժանդակություն՝ 
ցածր եկամուտ ունեցող, աշխատող ընտանիքների համար:

Իրավասության պահանջներ`

Պետք է լինի Գլենդելի բնակիչ
Ներկայումս բնակվում է վարձակալվող բնակարանում
Ունի մեկ կամ ավելի երեխաներ`մինչև 18 տարեկան։ Հայտ ներկայացնելու պահին 
անչափահաս երեխան պետք է լինի 18 տարեկան կամ ավելի ցածր տարիքի 
Պետք է ունենա աշխատելու իրավունքի փաստաթղթեր
Ընտանիքի առնվազն 1 անդամ պետք է շաբաթական 32 ժամ կամ ավել աշխատի
Պետք է պատրաստ լինի 12 ամիս մնալ ծրագրում, ամեն ամիս պետք է հանդիպի 
գործի վարիչի հետ; անհրաժեշտ է բացել խնայողական հաշիվ, տրամադրել բոլոր 
անհրաժեշտ փաստաթղթերը
Կանխիկ դրամական օգնություն (CalWORKS) ստացողները չեն կարող մասնակցել 
ծրագրին

   Ցածր եկամուտ ունեցող ընտանիքների զբաղվածության և վարձակալության աջակցության 
ծրագիրը (LIFERAP) հավասար հնարավորությունների ծրագիր է:

Օժանդակ միջոցները և ծառայությունները հասանելի են հաշմանդամություն ունեցող անձանց՝ 
ըստ պահանջի՝ 3 օր նախազգուշացումով` զանգահարելով (818) 937-8000 
հեռախոսահամարով: TTY օգտվողներին խնդրում ենք զանգահարել՝ (818) 548-3857                                                  

Դիմումներն ընդունվում են 
2/27/2024 թ.-ից մինչև 3/15/2024 թ.

Ընտանիքի տարեկան եկամտի իրավասության ուղեցույց.

2 անձ
 $80,750     $90,850     $100,900     $109,000   $117,050

LIFERAP
Ցածր եկամուտ ունեցող ընտանիքների զբաղվածության և 

վարձակալության աջակցության ծրագիր

•
•
•

•
•
•

•

3 անձ 4 անձ 5 անձ 6 անձ 

Լրացուցիչ տեղեկությունների համար խնդրում ենք զանգահարել 
Eliza Dzhaneryan
(818) 937-8056

Դիմելու համար այցելեք

GlendaleCA.gov/LiferapApp2024
կամ սկանավորեք այս QR կոդը



El programa LIFERAP brinda administración de casos y servicios 

integrales para mejorar la calidad de vida de las familias de Glendale

al proporcionar asistencia con la renta y el empleo para familias 

trabajadoras de bajos ingresos.

Requisitos de elegibilidad:
Debe ser residente de Glendale

Residir actualmente en una unidad de alquiler

Tener uno o más hijos menores de 18 años (el menor debe tener 18 años o 

menos al momento de la solicitud)

Debe tener documentos de derecho a trabajar

Al menos 1 miembro de la familia debe trabajar 32 horas a la semana o más

Debe estar dispuesto a comprometerse con el programa durante 12 meses; 

reunirse con el administrador de casos mensualmente; abrir un plan de ahorro; 

proporcionar toda la documentación necesaria

Los bene�ciarios de asistencia monetaria (CalWORKS) no son elegibles para 

el programa

   
El Programa de Asistencia con la Renta y el Empleo para Familias de Bajos Ingresos 
(LIFERAP) es un Programa de Igualdad de Oportunidades. Hay asistencia y servicios 
auxiliares disponibles a pedido para personas con discapacidades con un aviso de 3 
días de anticipación llamando al (818) 937-8000. Los usuarios de TTY deben llamar 
al (818) 548-3857.                                                

El periodo para presentar solicitudes estará abierto 
2/27/2024 – 3/15/2024

Norma de elegibilidad de ingresos anuales familiares:

2 personas   3 personas   4 personas   5 personas   6 personas

 $80,750     $90,850     $100,900     $109,000   $117,050

LIFERAP
Programa de Asistencia con la Renta y el Empleo para Familias de Bajos Ingresos

•
•
•

•
•
•

•

Para obtener más información, por favor póngase en contacto 
con: Eliza Dzhaneryan
(818) 937-8056

Para aplicar, visite
GlendaleCA.gov/LiferapApp2024
o escanea este código QR


	Meeting Agenda 032124
	GlendaleLEARNS Meeting Minutes 021524
	CAEP Meeting Schedule 2023-2024
	Sheet1

	CAEP 2024 Flyer
	Liferap_flyer_2024_ARM_v3
	Liferap_flyer_2024_SPA_v3
	Liferap_flyer_2024_v3
	Mobile Clinic-Ascencia
	Flyers.pdf
	GlendaleLEARNS Meeting Minutes 111623
	HealthCare_JobFair
	Meeting Agenda 011824
	Winter 24 Literacy- Citizenship Classes at PP Flyer
	SSP  flyer.pdf
	Slide 1: SENIOR AEROSPACE SSP IS HIRING!


	ADP39F5.tmp
	Slide Number 1




